
  PURCHASING DEPARTMENT                       Newport News Public Schools 
 
757-591-4525/ FAX 757-591-4593 12465 WARWICK BOULEVARD • NEWPORT NEWS, VIRGINIA 23606-3041 
  

August 10, 2021 
Addendum #1 

FOR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION  
TO: ALL OFFERORS 
 
RE: RFP #001-0-2022SJ – Physician Professional Services 
 
      1.   Please see Tab 7 to read: Note any exceptions/alternatives to the contract terms and 

conditions 
   

2.  Responses to Offerors questions are as follows: 
 
- If there is an incumbent providing the requested services, what are their hourly bill rates? 

Approximately $1,100/monthly 
- How many providers does NNPS need? 

1 
- Will the NNPS require providers to be submitted along with the bid? If not, what is the 

lead time for submitting providers? 
Yes, individual medical providers must be submitted along with the proposal 

- What is the anticipated shift schedule? (days of the week and hours/day) 
The only set schedule would be Varsity football games held at Todd Stadium 

- What is the anticipated call schedule, if any? 
N/A 

- What is the name and location of each facility that the provider(s) will be working at? 
Todd Stadium, Denbigh High School, Heritage High School, Menchville High School, 
Warwick High School, Woodside High School. All facilities are located in Newport 
News, VA  

- What is the estimated contract value? 
Approximately $5,500 

- What was the total annual expenditure of the current contract during the year 2020? 
For fiscal year 2020 $5,500 

- Can a debriefing be scheduled after the awarding? 
Yes 

- Will the NNPS accept the electronic signatures? 
Yes 

- Will the NNPS consider physicians without an active state license at the time of 
submission? 
No 

- Will the NNPS require providers to submit any additional certifications? 
No 



- Will the provider have support staff? If so, indicate how many and their 
profession/specialty. 
No 

- What are the required and preferred/optional procedures? 
Please respond in your request for proposal with your organization’s procedures 

- Would you please provide the electronic medical records system(s) that will be utilized? 
N/A, there is no electronic system for reporting 

- Do you have a specific format we need to follow for the Pricing Sheet? 
Tab 6, page 7 

- Will you accept board-eligible physicians? 
No 

- What is the anticipated award date? 
Anticipated award is for the start of the new school year, September 8, 2021 

 
         3.  All other provisions of the RFP shall remain unchanged. 
 
 
 
Signature: _____________________________________ 
    (OFFEROR) 
Sincerely, 
 
Shaelee Jones,  
Procurement Officer 

 


	Signature: _____________________________________

